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Greater Dalton Metropoli‘t’an Planning Organization

Kent Benson Jacob Bearden
Director Coordinator

- MEMORANDUM -
TO: Daily Citizen News

La VVoz Newspaper
WC -IT Helpdesk

FROM: Jacob Bearden
Whitfield County Georgia
GDMPO Coordinator
DATE: May 15, 2018
RE: PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT ATTACHED - #74
The attached notice is being sent to you for publication per the Open Meetings Act requirements.

Please place this notice in your newspaper on Thursday, May 17, 2018. This is a public
service announcement.

See Attachment

Whitfield County Engineering Department
301 West Crawford Street ~ Dalton, Georgia 30720 ~ Phone: (706) 876-2592
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Greater Dalton Metropolifan Planning Organization

Kent Benson Jacob Bearden
Director Coordinator
May 15, 2018

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

The Greater Dalton Metropolitan Planning Organization (GDMPQO) will be hosting a public access
meeting on Thursday, May 24, 2018 at 10:00 am. The meeting will be held at the Edwards Park
Community Center (Classroom #2) located at 115 Edwards Park, Dalton, Georgia 30721. “Public
notice of public involvement activities and time established for public review of comment on the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) will satisfy Program of Projects (POP) requirements.”

This public notice is required to comply with the Open Meetings Act requirements.

“END’)

Submitted by: Jacob Bearden

Approved by: Kent Benson
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